Memorandum

Date: May 28, 2014
To: Custody Operations Staff
From: Darin Fotheringham, Commander

Subject:  Directive - Rescinding 343, Immigration
Detainers

CC:

P

The Custody Operations Policy and Procedures Manual, 343. Immigration Detainers is
hereby rescinded.

The Sheriff's Office will no longer hold inmates on Immigration Detainers (ICE Holds)
alone. The Sheriff’s Office will continue to hold inmates pursuant to all federal judicial
warrants signed by a federal magistrate or judge.

Darin Fotheringham, Commander
JAIL OPERATIONS DIVISION



Barron, Lorena

From: Fotheringham, Darin

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 6:13 PM

To: ICustody Deputies; !Custody Records; ICustody IRS-Bocking; |Custody Alternative
Sentencing; !Custody Transportation

Cc: 15worn Personnel

Subject: ICE Detainers

Attachments: DOC052914 pdf

Please review the attached directive. Effective immediately we will no longer bock an inmate on any
Immigration Detainers, (ICE Detainers).

Darin Fotheringham

Commander

Jail Operations Division
4436 Calle Real

Santa Barbara, CA 93106

805-681-4020
dmif2210&@shsheriff.org
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I PURPOSE:

This policy is developed to establish the procedures in the contacting and placing a hold for
the Department of Homeland Security, Immigration and Customs Enforcement Agency (ICE)

11. POLICY:

No person shall be detained solely on the basis of his/her |mm|gratnon status xcept as set

forth in this policy.

The San Francisco Office of Detention and Removal, U.S. Immigration and Customs
Enforcement, Department of Homeland Security, is the desi : federal agency
responsib!e for mtervnewmg and determmmg remoyat of fo;;gig nationals from the

of detalnees

III. DEFINITIONS:

Code.

Eligible for Release from'
criminal custody because oni

The di 'd‘ualr":ls otherwise eligible for release under state or local law, or local policy.

Immigrafion Hold - an immigration detainer (Form I1-247) issued by an authorized
immigration officer, pursuant to Section 287.7 of Title 8 of the Code of Federal Regulations,
that requests that the law enforcement official to maintain custody of the individual for a
period not to exceed 48 hours, excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays, and to advise
the authorized immigration officer prior to the release of that individual.
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Law Enforcement Official — any local agency or officer of a local agency authorized to
enforce criminal statutes, regulations, or local ordinances or to operate jails or to maintain
custody of individuals in jails, and any person or local agency authorized to operate juvenile
detention facilities or to maintain custody of individuals in juvenile detention facilities.

Local Agency — any city, county, city and county, special dlstr|ct or er political

subdivision of the state.
1V. PROCEDURES:

1. The Sheriff's Office regularly receives Immigration Detai
ICE. A detainer serves to advise that ICE seeks cust di_l dual presently in
enforcement agency advise ICE, prior to releasmg the indi in order for ICE to
assume custody. The Sheriff's Office will not hold.. sate past his or her scheduled
release date, regardiess of whether and ICE deta yest has been issued, except as
provided below.

2. Authority To Place A Hold For ICE
a) The authority to hold for the ICE is 8C1
the charge 1325 USC shall be ysed. -

87.7(é) of the INA. For booking purposes,

(i) When an arrestee -
Secure Communities i

3. Notifi catlon to ICE of Scheduled Release Date
a) ICE requests notification as soon as possible when an individual is ready for pickup or
with expected release date. Notification will be made by fax.
b) Upon sentencing, a copy of the detainer will be faxed to ICE with the inmate’s release
date and last day for pickup information.
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4. Inmates Ready for Pickup by ICE

a) In order to provide adequate time for ICE to pickup inmates on their detainer, inmates
may be released to ICE up to 7 days prior to their release date.
b) ICE will attempt to pick up on the scheduled date of release.

5. Holds Dropped by ICE

a) Should ICE desire to drop their hold, they will so advise by fax.

6. Warrants

b) Detainers and warrants are entirely separate and should ngt be cor;gysed; ly issued

warrants will in all cases be honored.




